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 London Projects Limited 
11 Carteret Street 
London 
SW1H 9DJ 

Application Ref: 2017/5550/P 
 Please ask for:  Emily Whittredge 

Telephone: 020 7974 2362 
 
17 January 2018 

 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
Approval of Details Granted 
 
Address:  
6 Cambridge Gate 
London 
NW1 4JX 
 
Proposal: 
Details of condition 4 (acoustic isolation, sound attenuation and anti-vibration measures)  of 
planning permission 2014/3767/P dated 29/09/2014 for Installation of a glass floor to form 
enclosed rear courtyard at lower ground level, alterations to windows at ground/lower 
ground level and replacement of glazed box projection at third floor level.   
 
Drawing Nos: PUMY 140s installation location, Environ Selection Matrix ELV1.1.25AC-T3-
1750 M2, 14042 - W101 - K, Product Information 
PUMY-P140VKM2, ENVIRON LITE ACOUSTIC  
ENCLOSURE SYSTEM OPERATING AND  
MAINTENANCE MANUAL. 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant permission. 
 
Informative(s): 
 
1  You are advised that all conditions relating to planning permission granted on 

29/09/2014 ref. 2014/3767/P which need details to be submitted, have been 
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approved. 
 

 
In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a 
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National 
Planning Policy Framework. 
 
You can find advice about your rights of appeal at: 
 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
David Joyce 
Director of Regeneration and Planning 
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